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August 11, 2000

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Request for Confidentiality in Docket No.
Dear Ms. Bayo:

The Commission has previously entered an Order (PSC-99-0060 -FOF-
TP) granting BellSouth’s Request for Confidential Classification in Docket No.
980800-TP, which will expire on August 12, 2000. Since this docket has been
closed and the Communications Division Staff no longer has need for the
confidential documents in its possession, | am requesting that these documents
be returned to BellSouth.

Please contact Nancy Sims (850-222-1201) at your earliest convenience
to make arrangements for BellSouth to pick these documents up. Thank you for
your help in this matter.

J. Phillip Carver
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cc. Beth Keating
M. M. Criser, lll
Nancy B. White
R. Douglas Lackey
Parties of Record



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 980800-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
U.S. Mail this 11th day of August, 2000 to the following:

Beth Keating, Esq.

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6199

(850) 413-6250

David V. Dimlich, Esq.

Legal Counsel

Supra Telecommunications &
Information Systems, Inc.

2620 S.W. 27" Avenue

Miami, FL. 33133

Tel. No. (305) 476-4235

Fax. No. (305) 443-1078

Amanda Grant

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Regulatory & External Affairs

675 West Peachtree Street, N.E.
Room 38L64

Atlanta, Georgia 30375

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin,
Davidson, Decker, Kaufman,

Amold & Steen, P.A.

117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-2525

Fax: (850) 222-5606
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J. Phillip Capler




